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Dear Booh Sen,

Pleasa be Infarmad that according 1o the repairer, viinicle had bean scrapped,
Ve will clise this fle at our end without billing. |
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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)
- EEEEE ——— T —

From: Yonn. LM Siow <vonnimsiow@hcspl.comisgs

Sent: Monday, 8 July, 2018 1:41 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: YL1149P / GBCS744M (CTI REF: SNMI18D01543C02)
Dear Catherine,

Kindly take note that the vehicle had scrapped.

Thanks & Regards

Vonn Siow

Motor Claims Advisor

Auto Servicing

Tatal Vehicle Solutions Department

Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.

Jun Talyo Service Centre (Automabile Leasing & Workshop)
8 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 629705

t: 6B3I3 6274

o \mnnim.siow@h:sgr.cum.sg
w! www. hitachi-capitdl com.sg

From: Vonn, LM Siow

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Chong Boon Sern <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; ‘sur@lkkauto.com'

Ce: Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim <jamilahbegum@hcspl.com.sg>; liongHow, Ng <jionghow,ng@hespl.com.sg>; Kevin,
MJ Leong <kevinleong@hcspl.com:sg>

Subject: Y(1149P / GBCO744M (CTI REF: SNM18D01543€02)

Dear sirs,
With reference to the subject above,

We wish to inform the vehicle had beer scrapped and we shall close case at our end.

Thanks & Regards

Vonn Siow

Motor Claims Advisor

Autn Servicing

Total Vehicle Solutions Department

Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.

Jun Taiyo Service Centre (Automobile Leasing & Workshop)
8 Fourth Lok Yang Road Singapore 625705

1: 6833 6274

e; vonnlmsiow@hespl.com. &

wiwwiw hitachi-capital.com. sg
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